

From: Ullrich, Elizabeth
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 2:58 PM
To: ederosa@neutronprod.com
Cc: Masnyk Bailey, Orysia
Subject: your letter/application dated 8/17/10

License No. 19-25203-01
Docket No. 030-38295
Control No. 573364

Ed,

For a variety of reasons, I am working on the review of your amendment request, along with Orysia (she's been pulled for another activity that is her primary responsibility). I will need some additional clarification on some items, and other items in your request will require me to ask for technical assistance from our Program Office.

1. Your letter used the headers "Security Related Information – Withhold from Public Disclosure Under 10 CFR 2.390. However, I do not see any information which is 'security-related information' in your letter. Please confirm if there is any reason to withhold this letter from public disclosure.
2. Your Request #1, to authorize "storage and possession (for shipping purposes) of any source meeting the requirements of sections 6, 7 and 8 of the license in...approved shipping containers" needs to be more specific. According to your discussion for this request, you refer to use of your USA/9215/B(U) shipping package. According to the COC #9215 for this package, this package may be used only for (1) Cobalt 60 in sealed sources that meet the requirements of special form radioactive material AND (2) in one of three quantity/assemblies as stated in Items 2, 4, and 5 of Drawing No. 240122, Rev. H referenced in the COC. Therefore, we cannot authorize you to possess Cesium 137 for this purpose, nor Co60 in the quantities currently listed in items 6, 7, and 8 on your license at this time. We could authorize an additional line item such as: Co60, sealed sources ...special form; in quantities that meet the requirements of COC #9215 and not to exceed xxx total; with Item 10.C. to be possession for shipping purposes in accordance with COC#9215. Please specify what you wish for this Request 1.
3. Your Request #2 will require assistance from our Program Office before I know if additional information is required and if I can, or cannot, approve this request.
4. Your Request #3, to add additional source/models to the approved list, and to include them as the teletherapy head unit only, does not require additional information. However, confirm that you understand that all of the SSD certificate numbers that you listed, have been superseded by other SSD certificates, and that all of the current SSD certificates for the device models you listed in Request #3 are inactive.
5. Your Request #4 does not require additional information.
6. Because your Request #2 will require additional time for review, please let us know if you wish us to separate this request from the remainder of your amendment. If so, we could amend your license when we receive the other additional information requested from you. Otherwise, we will not issue the amendment until the entire review is completed.

Let me know if you have additional questions. I will be out of the office 9/17-9/27.

Betsy

Betsy Ullrich, MS, CHP

Senior Health Physicist

Commercial and R&D Branch

Division of Nuclear Material Safety

Region I

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

(610) 337-5040

Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov

E-mail Properties

Mail Envelope Properties ()

Subject: your letter/application dated 8/17/10

Sent Date: 9/16/2010 2:27:54 PM

Received Date: 9/16/2010 2:58:00 PM

From: Ullrich, Elizabeth

Created By: Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov

Recipients:

ederosa@neutronprod.com (ederosa@neutronprod.com)

Tracking Status: None

Orysia.MasnykBailey@nrc.gov (Masnyk Bailey, Orysia)

Tracking Status: None

Post Office:

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	12509	9/16/2010

Options

Expiration Date:

Priority: olImportanceNormal

ReplyRequested: False

Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal
Recipients received: